Leonardo Ariodante

PhD student



Work History

LAB MANAGER

IRB Barcelona | Feb 2020 - Sept 2020

Organization of equipment, supplies, software and documentation. Intermediary with different departments and commercial businesses. Synthesis, purification and characterization of peptides.

LAB ASSISTANT

Sapienza University of Rome | Feb 2017 - Sept 2017 Coordination of large groups of students, management of common laboratory equipment and instruments.

Education History

SAPIENZA UNIVERSITY OF ROME

PhD in Chemistry | 2022 - now

- Winner of P.O.N. PhD scholarship

- Doctorate carried out in the group of professor L. Galantini at the Chemistry Department

- Project focused on the characterization of colloidal properties for biocompatibles material for the green transition

UNIVERSITY OF BOLOGNA

Master in Chemistry | 2017 - 2020

- 2 year master
- Specialization in synthesis and bio-organic chemistry
- Traineeship at Institut de Recerca Biomedica in Barcelona (through Erasmus program at University of Barcelona)
 Thesis on the interaction between Frataxin and RNF126
- References:

Ernest Giralt (PI) - ernest.giralt@irbbarcelona.org Macarena Sanchez (Supervisor) - macarena.sanchez@irbbarcelona.org

SAPIENZA UNIVERSITY OF ROME

Bachelor in Chemistry | 2014 - 2017

- Graduated with 110/110
- Bachelor thesis in organic synthesis at prof. Leonelli's lab
- Student representative for two years

Personal Profile

PhD student with high motivation, good knowledge of laboratory practices and a strong chemistry background. I am passionate about all things science and try to lead my life just like my research: with curiosity and enthusiasm.

Contact Details

Address: via Portogruaro 3, 00182, Roma (RM), Italia Email: leonardo.ariodante@gmail.com Mobile No.: (+39) 339 80 445 80

Skills

-Good in teamwork

- -Great communication
- -Creativity in problem solving
- -Quick learner

Languages



Computer skills



- Photoshop
- Chemdraw
- Python

Interests

- Climbing and hiking
- Music
- Tech